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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Laundrie, Julie
Sent:  Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:07 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: one more Erpenabch amendment to sb 388
Require the ski hill to provide helmets for minors —parents must sign a waiver that they are refusing a helmet for

their child if minor will not wear helmet
fin Y

Julie Laundrie

Office of Senator Jon Erpenbach
608-266-6670 104 South

media contact cell 608-772-0110
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT.- NoT-READY FOR INTRODUQ?ION ™
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 388

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 11, line 13?/after that line insert:

“(ar) Helmets.” Each ski area operator shall provide a helmet at no cost to each
participant in a snow sport who is a minor unless an exculpatory release of liability
is signed for the minor by his or her parent, by his or her legal guardian, or by another
adult authorized by the parent or legal guardian to sign the release.”.\/

2. Page 15, line 1: after “area” insert “who is an adult”.

3. Page 15, line 8: after “sPORT” insert “(a)”.

. . v
4. Page 15, line 10: substitute “1.” for “(a)”.

shat line

‘CD“\ e 5 Page 15, line 11: delete and substitute:

12

“2. If an adult, choose whether to wear a helmet while participating in the snow

sport.
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3. Ifaminor, wear a helmet while participating in a snow sport unless a release
of liability has been signed as provided in s. 167.33 (4) (ar).
v
(c) If.

(END)



